Portland State University HSRRC Memorandum

To:  Nancy Koroloff |z _

From: William Feyerherm, HSRRC 2006 /1,,’ L[(L/)“-—;}?L_ o

Date: July 18, 2006

Re:  Approval of your application entitled, “Social Network Analysis of Clark County,
Washington Youth Transition Network™ (HSRRC Proposal # 06138

In accordance with your request, the Human Subjects Research Review Committee has reviewed
your proposal referenced above for compliance with DHHS policies and regulations covering the
protection of human subjects. The committee is satisfied that your provisions for protecting the
rights and welfare of all subjects participating in the research are adequate, and your project is
approved. Please note the following requirements:

Changes to Protocol: Any changes in the proposed study, whether to procedures, survey
instruments, consent forms or cover letters, must be outlined and submitted to the Chair of the
HSRRC immediately. The proposed changes cannot be implemented before they have been
reviewed and approved by the Committee.

Continuing Review: This _approval will expire on July 18, 2007. 1t is the investigator’s
responsibility to ensure that a Continuing Review Report (available in ORSP) of the status of the
project is submitted to the HSRRC two months before the expiration date, and that approval of
the study is kept current.

Adverse Reactions: If any adverse reactions occur as a result of this study, you are required to
notify the Chair of the HSRRC immediately. If the problem is serious, approval may be
withdrawn pending an investigation by the Committee.

Completion of Study: Please notify the Chair of the Human Subjects Research Review
Committee (campus mail code ORSP) as soon as your research has been completed. Study
records, including protocols and signed consent forms for each participant, must be kept by the
investigator in a secure location for three years following completion of the study.

If you have questions or concerns, please contact the HSRRC in the Office of Research and
Sponsored Projects (ORSP), (503) 725-4288, 111 Cramer Hall.



